

- 1 HEALTH CENTRE Built in 1974
- 2 CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL 1854
- 3 FIRE SERVICE
- 4 CARRIER SERVICES to Banbury, Oxford and Woodstock to Aylesbury for London trains
- **5 SPORTS CLUB**
- 6 POST OFFICE
- 7 VILLAGE POND had a "Ducking Stool" until 16<sup>th</sup> Century
- 8 SMITH Forge until 20th Century at Archway Garage
- 9 BULLRING see "Pudding Pie Fair"
- 10 DEDDINGTON NEWS first produced in September 1976
- 11 WOODWORK The Squirrel was one carver's trademark
- 12 SADDLER Edward Mullis shop overlooked the pond (19C)
- 13 PUDDING PIE FAIR held each year on 22 November. Name comes from pies made at the Old Bakehouse
- 14 CHURCH OF S/S PETER & PAUL Deddington Parish Church. Earliest parts date to 13<sup>th</sup> Century. Bell tower collapsed in 1635 and was rebuilt some years later
- 15 CHURCH YARD HONORARY GARDNERS WITH "SNOWIE" DOG
- 16 S/S PETER & PAUL CHURCH CHOIR
- 17 BELLRINGERS The tower contains a peal of eight bells
- 18 GLOVES AND SHOES 19th Century trades
- 19 TOWN HALL 1611 Rebuilt in 1806 Open arches were used as shops, later the Fire Engine was housed there
- 20 TOWN CRIER Last was John Knibbs who was also an Ale-Taster. Died 1901
- 21 UNICORN INN 17<sup>th</sup> Century
- 22 CASTLE HOUSE in 1353 owned by Dean and Canons of Windsor. At one time Rectory

- 23 CLOCKMAKER John and Thomas Fardon. 17<sup>th</sup> Century
- 24 ALMSHOUSES 1822 (in the care of feoffees)
- 25 BREWSTERS & MALTSTERS G.E. Petty & John Scroggs among others in 19<sup>th</sup> Century
- 26 AXLE TREE FACTORY Joseph & Samuel Mason. Last owner was John Ward who supplied the Royal houses of Europe and made axles for Queen Victoria's coronation coach
- 27 WINDMILL on the Hempton road, demolished in 1840
- 28 LIBRARY 1874
- 29 BOWLER HATS Beaver factory in Clifton, 19<sup>th</sup> Century
- 20 HORSEFAIR see Pudding & Pie Fair
- 31 CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH 1881
- 32 HOBBY HORSE, MUMMER, MORRIS MEN at Pudding Pie Fair
- 33 KINGS ARMS Coaching Inn
- 34 PRINTING & BOOKBINDING John Samuel Hiron 19<sup>th</sup> Century
- 35 WESLEYAN CHURCH 1800
- 36 LEADENPORCH HOUSE Earliest record 1570
- 37 PIGS bought and sold at Fair
- 38 DEDDINGTON CASTLE Outer earthworks date from 11<sup>th</sup> C. Little known history, probably demolished in 14<sup>th</sup> Century
- 39 THE OLD BAKEHOUSE "Pudding Pies" were made here
- 50 SHEEP see Pudding Pie Fair

MADE BY: Daphne Canning, Marianne Elsley, Margaret Fisher, Joyce Harper, Rose Hart, Mildred Homans, Moira Humphreys, Ruth Johnson, Jo Mace, Stella Marmion, Donna Merrick, Molly Neild, Sheila Reece, Irene Robinson, Elizabeth Ware, Ken Smith